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CITY OF BLUE LAKE 
Post Office Box 458   •   111 Greenwood Road   •   Blue Lake, CA  95525 

Phone 707.668.5655   Fax 707.668.5916 

May 22, 2025 

TO: Brendan Byrd 
Humboldt County Association of Governments 
611 I Street, Suite B 
Eureka, CA 95501 

FROM: Mike Foget, City Engineer 

RE:   City of Blue Lake Application for Carbon Reduction Program (CRP) Funding 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit an application for funding that supports the 
reduction of carbon emissions in the City of Blue Lake (City).  

The City would like to pursue funding for the purchase of two electric maintenance vehicles 
for its fleet: two Polaris Ranger XP Kinetic Premium vehicles (see attached Buyer’s Order). 
The City recently retired one of its fleet trucks that was past its useful life (a 1993 diesel 
Ford F-250) and is now in need of replacement vehicles. The City would like to replace this 
with two alternative fuel vehicles that are efficient and useful to the needs of the City. 

The City believes this request meets the intent of the CRP Eligibility list provided by the 
Humboldt County Association of Governments (HCAOG), consistent with the priority of 
deployment of alternative fuel vehicles.  

The City is able to commit to the match requirements of this funding of 11.47%. 

Cost of Vehicles $79,665 
City Match (11.47%) $9,138 
Funding Requested $70,527 

If you have any questions don’t hesitate to contact me at our Eureka office (707) 441-8855. 

Sincerely,  

Mike Foget, PE 
City Engineer 
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